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DeKalb History Center

House and Garden Club

Scope and content: House and Garden Club records include meeting minutes,
membership rosters, financial records, and a small amount of correspondence. Also
included is a December 4, 1966 newspaper article about Wilbur Kurtz. The collection
donor, Claire Manners, was a former secretary of the club.

Provenance: Gift of Claire G. Manners, 1997. Accession #1997.3.

Access: Single photocopies may be made for research purposes. Reproductions of
photographs and permission to publish materials from this collection must be requested
from the Archivist, DeKalb History Center. Citations should be made as follows:

Description of specific item; the House and Garden Club, DeKalb History Center
Archives.

Processed by Jill Sweetapple, Archivist, 2011.
Size: Three folders.

Organizational History of the House and Garden Club: The House and Garden Club
was organized between 1955 and 1960 and its membership was comprised of residents of
Ponce de Leon Heights, including Nelson Ferry Road, Coventry, Woodlawn, Clarion, and
Fairfield. Due to deaths and relocation of members, the Club disbanded in 1990. Location
of early minutes is unknown.

Description: The House and Garden Club collection includes ballots for a Christmas
House and Christmas door decoration contest, correspondence and thank you cards,
meeting minutes, membership lists and financial reports.

Subject Headings: Where possible, Library of Congress Subject Headings have been
used.

Main entries; House and Garden Club

Subject/Added entries: DeKalb County (Ga.)

Decatur (Ga.)
Folder Contents Dates
1 Correspondence 1970-1988
2 Minutes 1980-1984
3 Minutes 1985-1990
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